



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name ENGELSEN - NOAH ROY

Service Number 140-58-63

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-4-18

Age at Entrance 23 YS 8 MS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION U.S.N. V. 1000000

Home Address

Town

State

LEROY

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION-  
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-4-18

2-8-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

28

RECEIVING SHIP-  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-8-18

4-19-18

QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS AVIATION  
QUARTERMASTER 1  
CLASS AVIATION

181

NAVAL AIR STATION-  
KILLINGHOLM ENGLAND.

4-19-18

10-18-18

NAVAL AIR STATION-  
BREST FRANCE

10-18-18 11-11-18

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-2-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS AVIATION

Name ENGELSTAD HAROLD ALBERT

Service Number 140-58-79

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-1-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 18 YS 7 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

UXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 305 TROTT AVE.

Town

WILLMAR

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
RADIO SCHOOL-  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.  
RECEIVING SHIP-  
BOSTON MASS.

3-2-18

5-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN

255

5-10-18

10-29-18

10-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-15-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

Name

ENGEN ALFRED THOMAS

Service Number

140-58-93

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-21-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YS 2 MS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R. 1 BOX 52

Town

VINING

State

MINNESOTA

F

Served at

OTTERTAIL

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-18

6-29-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

133

RECEIVING SHIP-  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-29-18

7-31-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

USS GUANTANAM

7-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-9-19

MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XX~~ ENGESETH - DENORA Service Number 415-04-01  
 Enlisted ~~XX~~ at APPOINTED NAVY RECRUITING STATION NERSTRAUD, MINN. Date 4-2-18  
 Enlisted ~~XX~~ 24 YS Rate NURSE U.S.N.R.F.  
 Age at Entrance Home Address Town State NERSTRAUD  
 County --  
 F Served at RICE From To Served as MINN No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE  
ISLAND CAL.

5-5-18

11-11-18

NURSE

223

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-1-19 NURSE  
 Place Inactive ~~XX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE ISLAND CAL. Rating at Discharge

Name ENGESSER ALBERT ADAM JOSEPH

Service Number 140-58-28

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-11-17

Enrol~~XX~~

Age at Entrance

25 YS 11 MS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXX XXXX~~

Home Address

Town

ST PETER

State

F

County

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP-  
NEW YORK  
USS PUEBLO

12-11-17

7-21-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

7-21-18

7-30-18

7-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-27-19

Place

~~XXX XXX~~

USS PUEBLO - HOBOKEN N.J.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ENGESWICK - CLIFFORD BERNARD

Service Number 140-58-36

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-20-17

Enrolled ~~XX~~ Rate APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.  
~~U.S.N. XXF.~~

Age at Entrance 18 YS 1 MO.

Home Address

Town WINDOM  
State

F County

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL  
TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-20-17 12-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 62  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 294NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-  
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-27-17 12-30-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL-  
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-30-17 1-18-18

TRAINING CAMP-  
CHARLESTON SMC.

1-18-18 5-22-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Remarks: NORFOLK VA.

5-22-18 8-2-18

USS UTAH

8-2-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge 1-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS UTAH - NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **ENGFER OTTO FREDERICK** Service Number **140-58-40**  
 Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-27-18**  
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** ~~XXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance **21 YS 2 MS.** Town **ST PAUL**  
 Home Address **979 NORTH VICTORIA ST.** State **MINN.**  
 U. S. N. R. F.

**F** Served at County From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL  
TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

TRAINING STATION-

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

8-20-18

10-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 89

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 18

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **11-7-19**  
 Place Inactive Duty **USS POCAHONTAS**

**FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge



Name **ENGLE STURGIS EDWARD**

Service Number

**140-60-07**

Enlisted

Enrolled

XX at **RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA**Date **1-5-18**Age at Entrance **22 Ys 3 Ms.**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN**

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address **BOX 64**

County

Town

**PRESTON**

State

F Served at

From

To

Served as

**MINN.**

No. Days

**HOME AWAITING ORDERS****1-5-18****3-22-18****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****3-22-18****8-14-18****RECEIVING SHIP-****GREAT LAKES ILL.****8-14-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN FOR****MUSICIAN****223****MUSICIAN 2 CLASS****87**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

**8-28-19**

Place

XXXXX  
Incorporated City**RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****MUSICIAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name **ENGLER ROBERT JOSEF** Service Number **140-60-52**  
 Enlisted **XXX**  
 Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-20-17**  
 Age at Entrance **17 YS 4 MS.** Rate **ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO** **XXXX**  
 Home Address **2712 FREMONT AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. N. R. F.  
 State **MINN.**  
 F Served at County From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL. 4-20-17  
 RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON 6-12-17  
 RADIO SCHOOL- CAMBRIDGE  
 MASS. 8-9-17  
 RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON 9-10-17  
 USS PENNSYLVANIA 9-20-17  
 USS PROMETHEUS 9-22-17

ELECTRICIAN 3  
 CLASS 376  
 ELECTRICIAN 2  
 CLASS 194  
 6-12-17  
 8-9-17  
 9-10-17  
 9-20-17  
 9-22-17  
 4-3-18

Remarks:  
 NAVAL BASE-20-  
 ROCHEFORT FRANCE 4-3-18 11-11-18

Date **XXXXX 6-3-19**  
 Place Inactive Duty **USS GRAF WALDERSEE**

CHIEF  
 ELECTRICIAN  
 Rating at Discharge

Name **ENGLESON CLARENCE ALFRED**Service Number **140-60-94**Enlistment **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION - LUDSTROM MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **3-20-17**Age at Entrance **18 YS 11 MS.**

Rate

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Home Address

Town

**CENTRE CITY**

State

**MINN.****XXXXX**  
U. S. N. R. F.F County  
Served at **CHISAGO**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**USS MASSACHUSETTS****6-16-17****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****117****SEAMAN****184****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****120****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****130****FIREMAN 1 CLASS****33**

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX** **3-18-19**Place **XXXXXX** Inactive Duty**USS MASSACHUSETTS**Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 1 CLASS**

Name ENGLIN CHARLES LOUIS

Service Number 140-60-25

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 9-10-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YS 7 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 690 MCLEAN AVE.

Town ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

9-10-17

9-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-17-17

12-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

375

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-31-17

2-25-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

NORFOLK VA.

2-25-18

3-8-18

USS KANSAS

3-8-18

3-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP-

Remarks: NORFOLK VA.

3-30-18

6-28-18

USS LAKE PLACID

6-28-18

9-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK

9-30-18

11-11-18

MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLAS

Date Discharge 8-18-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

NAVY-

Name ENGLUND MENCER LINCOLN

Service Number 140-63-41

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-16-17

Enrolled ~~XX~~

Age at Entrance

23 YR 9 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~KN~~ ~~XX~~

Home Address

Town

CLINTON

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-16-17

1-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 16

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-24-18

1-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 181

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

USS OKLAHOMA

1-30-18

11-11-18

RADIO 154

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

RADIO 41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-23-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~  
Minneapolis

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 2  
CLASS RADIO

Name ENGLUND - NELS - AUGUST

Service Number 140-63-43

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-18-18

X XXX

Age at Entrance 24 YS 5 MS.

Rate SHIP WRIGHT

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-18-18 11-11-18

SHIP WRIGHT

147

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX 2-13-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.

SHIP WRIGHT

Rating at Discharge

Name ENGQUIST FRED EARL Service Number 140-63-55  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ at Date 3-8-18  
 Age at Entrance 22 YS 6 MS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION  
 Home Address 3215 PITTSBURG AVE. SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ONE N. ~~XX~~

F Served at County From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL- MINNEAPOLIS MINN	3-8-18	4-27-18		
RECEIVING SHIP- PHILADELPHIA PA.	4-27-18	5-11-18	LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION	24
NAVAL AIR STATION- PAUILLAC FRANCE	5-11-18	11-11-18	QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS AVIATION	224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-8-19  
 Place Inactive ~~XX~~ RECEIVING SHIP- PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. QUARTERMASTER  
 Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS AVIATION

Name ENGSTROM CARL RAYMOND

Service Number 140-61-67

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-26-17

Age at Entrance 19 YS 9 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

946 EDGERTON ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-26-17

7-18-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-18-17

11-8-17

USS MISSOURI

11-8-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 98

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 61

SEAMAN 375

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~  
Inshore Only

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 3

CLASS



Name ENGSTROM-PETER JULIUS

Service Number 140-61-87

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXX~~ N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town GARFIELD

State MINN.

F

County

DOUGLAS

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

5-17-18

5-21-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

146

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-21-18

11-1-18

QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS AVIATION

30

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-30-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 DISTRICTS

QUARTERMASTER 2

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS AVIATION

Name ENKE - ALBERT DAVID

Service Number 140-62-26

Enlist~~ed~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-17-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 25 YS 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-17-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINIST MATE

148

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharged~~

7-17-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS

Name ENOCHSON ARTHUR ROBERT

Service Number 140-62-08

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enn~~XXX~~

Date 9-24-13

U. S. N.  
U~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YS 4 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 730 SHERBURNE AVE.

Town ST PAUL  
State

F Served at

From

To

Served as MINN. No. Days

USS ST LOUIS  
DISCHARGED 8-20-17  
REENLISTED USS ST.  
LOUIS 8-21-17  
USS ST LOUIS  
RECEIVING SHIP-  
NEW YORK N.Y  
USS MONGOLIA

4-6-17

8-20-17

8-21-17

5-1-18

5-1-18

5-4-18

5-4-18

11-11-18

OILER

209

MACHINISTMATE

2 CLASS

61

MACHINIST MATE

1 CLASS

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-11-19

NEW YORK -N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINIST  
MATEPlace In~~XXXXX~~ USS MONGOLIA

Rating at Discharge

Name ENOS GEORGE JOSEPH Service Number 140-62-93  
 Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS. Date 8-1-18  
 Enrolled at Age at Entrance 22 YS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S. N. R. F.  
 Home Address F County Houston Town BROWNSVILLE  
 State MINN.  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL HOSPITAL

GREAT LAKES-ILL

8-14-18

9-22-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 45

9-22-18

9-25-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX DIED -9-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Place In Charge 000000 NAVAL HOSPITAL-GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

Name ENSTROM - HARRY JOHNATHAN Service Number 140-64-04  
 Enlistment ~~at~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-24-18  
 Enrolled at Entrance 27 YS 4 MS. Rate PLUMBER & FITTER U.S.N. R. F.  
 Home Address 354 DALE ST. Town ST PAUL  
 F County MINN.  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	6-30-18	11-11-18	PLUMBER & FITTER	140
---	---------	----------	------------------	-----

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 1-23-19 GREAT LAKES ILL. PLUMBER &  
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION- FITTER  
 Rating at Discharge

Name ENTGELMEIER-EDWARD

Service Number 140-64-24

Enlistment

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

4-23-18

Y. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 1 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

Town

SOUTH PARK

State

MINN.

F  
Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE-  
CAMP LOGAN-ILL

4-23-18

5-16-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE  
WAKEFIELD-MASS

5-16-18

9-14-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

202

NAVAL HOSPITAL-CHELSEA  
MASS.

9-14-18

9-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON

9-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

TRANSFERRED TO REGULAR NAVY 4-22-20

Date

~~Place~~

8-25-19

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Name **ERDAHL - OSCAR PETER** Service Number **140-70-46**  
 Enlisted **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH** Date **5-21-17**  
 Enrolled **XX** Age at Entrance **22 YS 10 MS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXX**  
 Home Address **F** County **MINN.** Town **BLUE EARTH** State **NO. Days**  
 Served at **F** From **To** Served as **MINN.**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.	5-21-17	9-5-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	107
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP- SAN DIEGO CALIF.	9-5-17	10-3-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	426
NAVY YARD CALIF.	10-3-17	11-6-18	ELECTRICIAN 2	6
MARE ISLAND CALIF.	11-6-18	11-11-18	CLASS GENERAL	

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-24-18** ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS  
 Place **XXXXXX** RECEIVING SHIP-MARE ISLAND CALIF. Rating at Discharge **GENERAL**

Name **ERICKSEN ALFRED** Service Number **140-68-59**  
 Enlisted **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-11-18**  
 Enrolled **23 YS 2 MS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**  
 Age at Entrance **23 YS 2 MS.** County **DULUTH MINN.**  
 Home Address **117 EAST 5TH ST.** Town **DULUTH** State **MINN.**  
 U.S. N. R. F.

**F** Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-  
 PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-11-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

82

PLUMBER & FITTER

71

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 2-26-19**

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge

PLUMBER & FITTER



Name **ERICKSEN ARTHUR BASIL** Service Number **327-80-84**  
 Enlisted **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **10-12-18**  
 Enrolled **at** **PERLEY** Town **MINN.** State **U.S.N.**  
 Age at Entrance **20 YS 3 MS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. R. F.  
 Home Address **F** Served at **County** From **To** Served as **No. Days**

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA  
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-12-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 30

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 12-20-18** POLIS MINN APPRENTICE  
 Place **Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA- MINNEA-** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name ERICKSON - ADOLPH BARNERD

Service Number 140-68-99

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

21 YS 10 MS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

County

Date

5-23-18

Town

VERNO DALE

State

MINN.

XXXX.

U. S. N. R. F.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-23-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASSES 172

Remarks:

Date

Place

Discharge

Inactivity

11-19-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL- GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ERICKSON - ADOLPH EVALD

Service Number 140-69-01

Enlist~~ed~~

at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

24 YS 4 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

State

7-23-18

LITCHFIELD

U.S.N.R.F.

F Served at

R. 8  
County

From

To

Served as MINN. No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-25-18

9-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 49

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-6-18

9-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 62

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

LONDON ENGLAND

9-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Place

~~Discharge~~

Inactive Duty

7-12-19

USS NEW YORK

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON - ALVIN WILMER

Service Number 140-69-41

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION- DES MOINES-IOWA

Enrolled Date 6-18-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MOS Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Home Address R 2 Town LYLE  
County MINN StateU.S. N. R. F.  
~~U.S. N. R. F.~~

F	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES-ILL	6-18-18	7-22-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	105
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK-VA.	8 7-22-18	8-2-18	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	41
USS KEARSARGE RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON	8-2-18	8-23-18		
USS NEBRASKA	8-23-18	8-23-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK VA.	10-3-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 12-7-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK VA. Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name ERICKSON - ANTON

Service Number 140-69-47

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-23-18

Age at Entrance 22 YS 4 MS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address R. 1 Town DALTON

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-23-18

9-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

172

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION-

NEWPORT R.I.

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 7-21-19

MINN. GUNNERS MATE

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

Name ~~XX~~ ERICKSON - ARTHUR GUSTAF Service Number 140-69-65  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-6-18  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance 25 YS 5 MS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE  
 Home Address Town WILLMAR State MINN. U.S.N. R. F. AVIATION  
 F Served at County From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-6-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTERS MATE

56

RECEIVING SHIP-  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-23-18

8-30-18

CARPENTERS MATE

NAVAL AIR STATION-  
NORTH SIDNEY N.S.

8-30-18

11-11-18

1 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-24-18 S.C. CHIEF CARPENTERS  
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-CHARLESTON Rating at Discharge MATE AVIATION

Name ERICKSON - AUGUST EDWARD Service Number 140-69-83  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-15-17  
 Enrolled U.S.N. U.S.N. R. F.  
 Age at Entrance 24 YS 5 MS. Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS  
 Home Address Town WYLIE  
 F County MINN.  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP- NORFOLK VA.	5-15-17	5-18-17	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	200
NAVAL HOSPITAL- NORFOLK VA.	5-18-17	6-23-17	MUSICIAN 2 CLASS	335
RECEIVING SHIP- NORFOLK VA.	6-23-17	8-25-17	ENGINE MAN 2 CLASS	10
NAVAL TRAINING STATION- NEWPORT R.I.	8-25-17	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-23-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ENGINE MAN 1 CLASS  
 Place Inactive NAVY RECRUITING STATION- Rating at Discharge

Name **ERICKSON BENARD** Service Number **140-69-86**  
 Enlistment at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
 Enrolled Date **12-8-17**  
 Age at Entrance **22 YS 6 MS.** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS** U.S.N.  
 Home Address Town **STARBUCK** U. S. N. R. F.  
 F County State  
 Served at From To Served as **MINN.** No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	12-8-17	4-13-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	205
USS SANDOVAL	4-13-18	10-29-18	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	92
NAVAL HOSPITAL- GREAT LAKES ILL.	10-29-18	11-11-18	FIREMAN 1 CLASS	41

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-28-19** FIREMAN 1 CLASS  
 Place **USS ESSEX CHICAGO ILL.** Rating at Discharge



Name ERICKSON - BENJAMIN

Service Number 140-69-90

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-6-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXX XXF.

Home Address BOX 33

Town

TWINN VALLEY

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

7-19-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 39

NAVAL STATION-  
NEW ORLEANS LA.

7-19-17

9-2-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 412

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-  
CHARLESTON S.C.

9-2-17

10-12-17

SEAMAN 133

USS VERMONT

10-12-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-11-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

COXSWAIN

Place

Institution

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON BERNHARD JONAS Service Number 140-69-92  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE. Date 12-15-17  
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ U. S. N.  
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. R. F.  
 Home Address County SAND STONE  
 Town State MINN.

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	318
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.	12-15-17	1-22-18	BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS	13
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-				
MARE ISLAND CALIF	1-22-18	3-25-18		
NAVY YARD-MARE ISLAND				
CALIF.	3-25-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-31-19 MINN. BLACKSMITH 2  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name  
Enlisted at  
Enrolled  
Age at Entrance  
Home Address

F Served at

ERICKSON - CARL THEODORE  
RECRUITING STATION -

20 YRS 7 MS.  
R.F.D. #2  
County

Rate

From

To

Service Number

SYRACUSE N.Y. Date  
APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
Town  
State

12-31-17  
BURTRUM  
Served as

MINN.

No. Days

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

121

194

HOME WAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.  
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL -  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.  
NAVAL HOSPITAL  
- CHELSEA MASS.  
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL -  
Remarks: CAMBRIDGE MASS.

12-31-17

2-19-18

5-6-18

7-20-18

8-6-18

2-19-18

5-6-18

7-20-18

8-6-18

11-11-18

Date  
Place

Discharge  
In

8-8-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS

140-70-24

U.S.N.  
XXXXX R.F.

Name ERICKSON - CARL THEODORE

Service Number

140-70-24

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - SYRACUSE N.Y.

Enrolled

Date 12-31-17

Age at Entrance 20 YS 7 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXX R. F.

Home Address R.F.D. 2

Town BURTRUM

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

12-31-17

2-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 121

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NEWPORT R.I.

2-19-18

5-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 194

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-6-18

7-20-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL  
CHELSEA MASS.

7-20-18

8-6-18

Remarks: NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-6-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

8-8-19

Place Inactive

NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAP

OLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON - CHARLES ARTHUR

Service Number 140-70-34

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-10-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

27 YS 7 MS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Town

CARVER

U.S.N.  
XXXX R. F.

Home Address

County

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

2-20-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

112

RECEIVING SHIP-  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-20-18

2-23-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

224

USS MISSOURI

2-23-18

4-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP-  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-4-18

4-24-18

Remarks: USS MANCHURIA

4-24-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 9-11-19

MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON CLIFFORD GOODFRED

Service Number 140-67-27

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN

5-14-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YS 1 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town  
State

ALEXANDRIA

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-15-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

95

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-30-18

10-14-18

SEAMAN

86

USS CAPE ROMAIN

10-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX 3-3-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS CAPE ROMAIN

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON+ EDDIE

Service Number 140-67-33

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION- SEATTLE WASH.

Date 4-9-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YS 10 MS.

Rate SEAMAN

U~~S~~~~N~~~~R~~~~F~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3908 NAKOMIS AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

F

Served at

County

HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-  
PUGET SOUND WASH.

4-22-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

216

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-6-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND WASH

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ERICKSON EDWARD OSCAR

Service Number 140-67-45

Enlistment

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-26-18

Age at Entrance

21 YS 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

4001 MINNEHABA AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

3-26-18

9-6-18

LANDSMAN FOR

SHIPS COOK

159

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK

9-6-18

9-17-18

SHIPS COOK 3

USS SMITH

9-17-18

11-11-18

CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-2-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK VA.

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name ERICKSON - EDWIN

Service Number 140-67-49

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION DELUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-20-17

Age at Entrance 24 YS 3 MS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

XXX  
U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 115 7TH ST.  
CountyTown CLOQUET  
State MINN.

F

Served at

CARLTON

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS IOWA

6-20-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

509

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-10-18

Place Inactive Duty USS IOWA

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON EDWIN CARL OLAF

Service Number 140-67-51

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 8-8-18

Age at Entrance 20 YS 6 MS. Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U.S.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3137 29TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
RECEIVING BARRACKS  
NEW LONDON CONN.

8-8-18

11-8--18

11-8-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE  
2 CLASS

95

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-11-18

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING BARRACKS- NEW LONDON

CONN. MACHINIST MATE 2  
CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON - EDWIN FRANKLIN

Service Number 140-67-53

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 21 YS 3 MS.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. F.~~Home Address 3055 22ND AVE. SOUTH  
County

Town State MINNEAPOLIS

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-

NORFOLK VA.

12-13-17

2-12-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

78

USS KENTUCKY

2-12-18

3-8-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

255

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK

3-8-18

3-25-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

CHARLESTON S.C.

3-25-18

4-12-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

NORFOLK VA.

4-12-18

4-24-18

Remarks:

USS KENTUCKY

4-24-18

5-31-18

-OVER-

Date Discharge 6-7-19

MINN. FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK	5-31-18	6-14-18
USS COLUMBIA	6-14-18	8-30-18
RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK VA.	8-30-18	10-21-18
USS BREESE	10-21-18	11-11-18

Name ERICKSON - ELMER

Service Number 140-67-61

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance

29 YS 6 MS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address

Town

NEW LONDON

State

MINN.

F Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

1-1-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

340

RECEIVING SHIP-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

153

1ST MUSICIAN

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-20-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 1ST MUSICIAN

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON - ELMER RICHARD Service Number 140-67-67  
 Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-12-17  
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ U. S. N. ~~XX~~  
 Age at Entrance 23 YS 8 MS. Rate BAKER 2 CLASS  
 Home Address Town CLEAR WATER  
 F County MINN.  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	12-12-17	6-7-18	BAKER 2 CLASS	334
RECEIVING SHIP- PHILADELPHIA	6-7-18	6-27-18		
NAVAL AIR STATION- PAUILLAC FRANCE	6-27-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-16-19  
 Place Inactive ~~XX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. BAKER 1 CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON - EMIL

Service Number 140-67-81

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-24-17

Age at Entrance 17 YS 8 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 5424 GRAND AVE.

Town DULUTH

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-24-17 10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 281

RECEIVING SHIP-  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17 10-30-17

SEAMAN 255

RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL 10-30-17 11-7-17

SS FREEDOM

11-7-17 11-11-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

6-21-19

Place Inactive Duty

USS ARKANSAS -

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON - EMIL

Service Number 140-67-77

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-15-17

Age at Entrance

24 YS 7 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.  
XXXV. F.

Home Address

893 BURR ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.

7-15-17

7-25-17

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON

7-25-17

8-9-17

ELECTRICIAN RADIO 180

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

1-12-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

USS KEARSARGE

1-12-18

11-11-18

RADIO

304

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-11-19

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MISS.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO



Name ERICKSON EMIL EDWARD

Service Number 140-67-83

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
Enrolled ~~XX~~

Date 3-15-16

Age at Entrance 18 YS 6 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

SPICER

F

County

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

USS ARIZONA

4-6-17

12-21-17

SEAMAN

151

USS SOLACE

12-21-17

12-30-17

COXSWAIN

300

USS ARIZONA

12-30-17

11-11-18

BOATSWAINS MATE

2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-1-20

BOATSWAINS MATE

Place Inactive ~~XXXXX~~ USS ARIZONA NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name ERICKSON - FRED EMIL

Service Number 140-68-07

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-13-17

Enrolled ~~XX~~ Age at Entrance 27 YS 11 MS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATEU. S. N.  
U. S. N. P. F.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 3048 16TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS AVIATION

State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-13-17

3-18-18

NAVAL AIR STATION-

ROCKAWAY BEACH LONG ISLAND  
NEW YORK

3-18-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

MACHINIST

MATE AVIATION 78

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS AVIATION 92

MACHINIST MATE 1

CLASS AVIATION 163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-13-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL AIR STATION- ROCKAWAYBEACH LONG ISLAND N.Y. CHIEF  
Rating at Discharge MACHINIST MATE  
AVIATION

Name

ERICKSON - GEHARD LLOYD

Service Number

140-68-13

Enlisted

Enrolled

XX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

1-25-18

Age at Entrance

20 YS 5 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town

WHALEMAN

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-25-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

127

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS RHODE ISLAND

5-24-18

7-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP-  
NORFOLK

7-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-24-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON - GUST SEF ORD

Service Number 140-68-28

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION - CHICAGO ILL.

Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance 25 YS 7 MS.

Rate SHIP WRIGHT

XXXN.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1505 PINE ST.  
County

Town BRAINERD  
State

F Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-21-18

7-18-18

SHIP WRIGHT

133

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN.

7-18-18

11-11-18

COPPER SMITH 2

CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-8-19

Place Inactive Duty USSNAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

COPPER SMITH

2 CLASS

Name ERICKSON - GUSTAF WALTER

Service Number 140-66-32

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-11-17

Enrolled XX

Age at Entrance 22 YS 8 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

NEW YORK MILLS

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-11-17

1-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

111

RECEIVING SHIP- GREAT

LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

6-18-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

122

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA

6-18-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-31-19

Place XXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name ERICKSON - HAROLD ALEXANDER

Service Number 140-66-67

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 19 YS 1 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

Town

MAYNARD

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
2 CLASS

59

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
1 CLASS

280

PHARMACISTS MATE  
3 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-26-19

Place XXXXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT

LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF PHARMACISTS  
MATE

Name ERICKSON HARRY CHRISTIAN

Service Number 140-66-75

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance

27 ~~YS~~ 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town

GENTILLY

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-20-17

6-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

73

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y. 6-3-18

6-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

USS NORTH CAROLINA

6-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-5-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ERICKSON - HERBERT WILLARD Service Number 140-66-95  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-4-17  
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ X U. S. N. ~~XX~~ X F.  
 Age at Entrance 17 YS 9 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 Home Address Town PRINCETON  
 F County State MINN.  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS	6-4-17	8-8-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	119
NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-8-17	3-7-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	290
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL- CAMBRIDGE MASS.	3-7-18	7-19-18	ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS	116
RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW LONDON CONN.	7-19-18	10-17-18		
RECEIVING SHIP- PHILADELPHIA PA.	10-17-18	10-26-18		
Remarks: USS CAROLA	10-26-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 7-28-19 MINN. LANDSMAN ELECTRICI  
 Place Inactive ~~XX~~ X X RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS AN  
 Rating at Discharge RADIO



Name ERICKSON - HILMER ALVIN

Service Number 140-67-03

Enlist~~ed~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - WASHINGTON DC

Date 12-14-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YS 4 MS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1402 NORTH 24TH AVE.

County

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY

HOSPITAL  
APPRENTICE  
1 CLASS

332

Remarks:

DISENROLLED

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-1-20 AT NAVY YARD WASHINGTON

Place Discharge XXXXX

D.C.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name ERICKSON - JEREMIAH

Service Number 144-87-31

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-28-14

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 6 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~F.

Home Address 1906 BUCHANAN AVE. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN No. Days

USS HANCOCK  
DISCHARGED 9-9-18  
REENLISTED USS HANCOCK  
9-10-18  
USS HANCOCK

4-6-17

9-9-18

YEOMAN-3 CLASS

113

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

65

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

151

CHIEF YEOMAN

192

Remarks:

Date Discharge

20-25-18

Place

Institution

USS HANCOCK - CHARLESTON S.C.

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

N16-LB

Name Erickson, Jeremiah  
Birth (date) 14 July 1894  
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.  
Enrolled at 10-26-18  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Permanent Address (Mother)

5018 Colfax Ave., S.,  
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)  
9-18-18 Ens.(SC) Prov.

Present Rank Ens.(SC)  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service  
10-26-18 To "Hancock"

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge 7-2-19 Great Lakes, Ill.  
(date) (place)

Name ERICKSON JOHN HOWARD

Service Number 140-67-36

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-8-18

Enrol~~XX~~ Age at Entrance 18 YS 2 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N. Y  
XXXXXX

Home Address 1793 MARSHALL AVE. Town ST PAUL State MINN.

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-8-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 113

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 61

USS ARIZONA

5-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 61

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-26-19

Place Ina~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN. MACHINISTMATE 1

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name ERICKSON - JOHN KENNETH

Service Number 140-67-40

Enlist ~~XX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

1-25-18

Age at Entrance 22 YS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

FULDA

AVIATION

County

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC  
STATION- PENSACOLA  
FLA.

1-25-18

10-9-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINIST MATE  
AVIATION

66

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE  
OF TECHNOLOGY

10-9-18

11-9-18

MACHINISTMATE

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE  
BOSTON MASS.

11-9-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS AVIATION 122

Remarks:

MACHINIST MATE  
1 CLASS AVIATION 102

Date

Dis ~~XXXX~~

11-30-18

Place

Inactive Duty

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON

MASS.

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

Name ERICKSON JOHN LEONARD Service Number 140-67-42  
 Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enrolled Date 12-8-17  
 Age at Entrance 21 YS 10 MS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS U.S.N.R.F.  
 Home Address R.2 Town STARBUCK  
 County MINN.

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
 GREAT LAKES ILL. 12-8-17 4-16-18 FIREMAN 3 CLASS 175

RECEIVING SHIP  
 PHILADELPHIA PA. 4-16-18 5-8-18 CARPENTERS MATE  
 3 CLASS  
 AVIATION 163

OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT  
 OF AIRCRAFT -BUFFALO  
 N.Y. 5-8-18 6-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA  
 Remarks: 6-8-18 6-29-18

NAVAL AIR STATION-  
 PAUILLAC FRANCE - 6-29-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge 7-3-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN. CARPENTERS MATE  
 Place ~~XXXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION- 3 CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name ERICKSON - LEO WILFORD

Service Number 140-67-66

Enlis~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-29-18

Age at Entrance 18 YS 11 MS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2302 JOHNSON ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-2-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

166

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-16-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL- CAMBRIDGE

MASS. LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON MAYNARD

Service Number 140-67-80

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-14-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YS 10 MS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address

Town

RICHWOOD

State

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17 6-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 49

RECEIVING SHIP-GREAT

LAKES ILL.

6-25-18 10-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 236

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y. 10-8-18

11-4-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 45

USS SEATTLE

11-4-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-23-19

Place

Inactive Day

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT

LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name ERICKSON OSCAR EMANUEL

Service Number 140-68-54

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-29-18

Age at Entrance 23 YS 11 MS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town LITCHFIELD

F County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

135

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-5-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON - RALPH EDGAR BENJAMIN

Service Number

140-68-70

Enlist~~ed~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-3-18

Age at Entrance 27 YS 7 MS.

Rate

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

Town

CHISAGO CITY

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON

7-9-18

8-2-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 4  
CLASS

60

SHIPS COOK 3  
CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXX~~ ~~XXX~~

1-14-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON - MASS.

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON - RAYMOND STANFORD

Service Number 327-80-50

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-9-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 20 YS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 902 57<sup>th</sup> AVE.Town DELUTH  
State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA  
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

10-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 33

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-20-18

MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. APPRENTICE

Place Inactive Duty

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ERICKSON ROY ALVIN

Service Number 140-68-90

Enlisted

MINN.

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Date

8-9-18

Age at Entrance

19 YS 4 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXX.

Home Address

1368 PAYNE AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-18

10-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 84

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

NORFOLK VA.

10-28-18

11-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 10

USS SUSQUEHANNA

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

10-9-19

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON ROY LEONARD

Service Number 140-68-86

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-31-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YS 4 MS.

Rate SEAMAN

Town MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address 1902 3RD AVE NORTH

State

MINN.

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 2ND. NAVAL  
DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

11-26-17 11-26-17

SEAMAN

152

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

NEWPORT R.I.

BASE

NAVAL DISTRICT/PATROL

11-26-17 2-13-18

COXSWAIN  
BOATSWAINS MATE  
2ND. CLASS

122

102

SECTION 2ND. NAVAL  
DISTRICT

2-13-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged ~~XXXX~~ 2-12-19 HEADQUARTERS 2ND. NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge  
BOATSWAINS MATE  
2ND. CLASS

Name **ERICKSON - RUSSELL WATTS** Service Number **140-68-96**  
 Enlist ~~XX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-24-18**  
 Enrolled **19 YS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO** ~~XXXX~~ U.S.N.R.F.  
 Age at Entrance **19 YS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO**  
 Home Address **2715 16TH AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**  
 F County State  
 Served at From To Served as **MINN.** No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-29-18	7-7-18	LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO	171
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	7-7-18	9-12-18		
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL- HARVARD UNIVERSITY	9-12-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **1-31-19** UNIVERSITY CAMBRIDGE MASS  
 Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL- HARVARD** Rating at Discharge **LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO**

Name ERICKSON SIGWAL

Service Number 184-93-09

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION - DELUTH MINN.

Enrolled Age at Entrance 27 YS 11 MS. Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS 7-13-17

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town KNIFE RIVER  
State

F Served at

County

From

To

Served as

MINN.  
No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-13-17

3-1-18

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS

379

RECEIVING SHIP-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-1-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE

1 CLASS

107

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-28-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE 1  
CLASS

Name ERICKSON - VERNER SIMON

Service Number 140-69-14

Enlisted

MINN.

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS

Enrolled

Date

3-7--18

Age at Entrance

22 YS 7 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town

SLAYTON

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

40000F.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-7-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

86

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS ARIZONA

5-24-18

11-11-19

Remarks:

Date

Dis XXXX

7-2-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name ERICKSON - VICTOR JULIUS

Service Number 140-69-19

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-27-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YS 11 MS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address BOX 563  
CountyTown MILACA  
State MINN.

AVIATION

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

97

QUARTERMASTER  
2 CLASS  
AVIATION

10

Remarks:

Date Dis~~charge~~ 12-9-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-CHARLESTON

S.C. QUARTERMASTER  
2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name ERICKSON -WALTER

Service Number 140- 69-22

Enlisted ~~X~~ / at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-5-18

Age at Entrance 24 YS 6 MS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address R.1  
CountyTown PINE CITY  
State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-  
SEATTLE WASH.

6-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

159

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~  
Place Inactive Duty12-22-18  
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-SEATTLE

WASH.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON WALTER MAURITZ Service Number 140-69-25  
 Enlis ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enrolled Date 3-15-15  
 Age at Entrance 22 YS 2 MS. Rate SEAMAN U.S. N. R. F.  
 Home Address 141 MILL ST. Town MINNEAPOLIS  
 F County  
 Served at From To Served as MINN No. Days

USS SUPPLY	4-6-17	1-29-18	SEAMAN	114
NAVAL HOSPITAL- CHARLESTON S.C.	1-29-18	2-15-18	COXSWAIN	337
USS SUPPLY	2-15-18	3-25-18	BOATSWAINS	
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y.	3-25-18	4-25-18	MATE 2 CLASS	92
SS WOONSOCKET	4-25-18	11-11-18	BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS	41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-18-19  
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS  
 S  
 Rating at Discharge

Name ERICKSON - WILLIAM CHRIST

Service Number 140-69-29

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled XX Date 3-13-18

Age at Entrance 21 YS 8 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. E.  
XXXXXX

Home Address 110 SOUTH 27TH AVE. WEST

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-13-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 80

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

NEWPORT R.I.

5-6-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 163

USS KANSAS

5-24-18

7-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP-  
NORFOLK VA.

7-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-29-19

LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Ina XXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT

Rating at Discharge

Name ERICSEN - RUBEN LEONARD Service Number 140-70-39  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enrolled XX at Date 8-3-18  
 Age at Entrance 18 YS 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.  
 Home Address 214 11TH ST SOUTH VIRGINIA U. XXXX F.  
 County MINN.  
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

82

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-6-19 MINN. FIREMAN 3 CLASS  
 Place Inactive XXXX RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge

Name ERICSON - ERIC FRED

Service Number 135-60-47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enro~~XX~~ at Date 9-5-17

Age at Entrance 19 YS 11 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address R.3 Town PRINCETON

State MINN.

County

F	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

9-5-17

9-11-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-11-17

12-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

109

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-  
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17

2-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

323

NAVAL AIR STATION-  
MIAMI FLA.

2-28-18

3-12-18

NAVAL STATION-KEY  
Remarks: WEST FLA.

3-12-18

5-31-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL-KEY WEST  
FLA.

5-31-18

7-10-18

Date Discharge 7-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inas~~XXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL---KEY WEST FLA.

Rating at Discharge

N328-BR

Name	Ericson, Gustav Rudolph	Duty Assignments	To duty Training Camp,
Date of Birth	June 12, 1888		Seattle, Wash.-
Place of Birth	Ostergotland, Sweden		10/23/18-2/24/19
Appointed from	Minnesota		
Home Address	1298-Thomas St, St Paul, Minn.		
Date of Appointment	Aug. 20, 1918	Final Disposition	Resigned-2/28/19
Rank on Appointment	Acting Chaplain(Temporary)		
Promotions	Acting Chaplain(Temporary)-----8/20/18		

Name ERLANDSON GODFREY HERBERT Service Number 140-73-19  
 Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enrolled Date 6/26/18  
 Age at Entrance 23 YS 8 MS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS U.S.N.R.F.  
 Home Address Town WORTHINGTON  
 County State  
 F Served at From To Served as MINN. No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
 GREAT LAKES ILL

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

138

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Place Inactive Duty

6-24-19  
 RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name ERLING RALPH SPENCER

Service Number

140-73-77

Enlist~~ed~~

at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

F

Served at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

20 YS 2 MS.

3115 ELLIOT AVE. SOUTH

County

Rate

From

LANDSMAN FOR

To

MINN.

Date

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Town

State

8-5-18

MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

U.S. N. R. F.

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-12-18

10-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

98

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL- CAMBRIDGE

LANDSMAN FOR  
MASS. ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name ERNST WILLIAM HENRY

Service Number 140-72-44

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 18 YS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.  
XXXX

Home Address 587 HUMBOLDT AVE.

Town ST PAUL

State

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

7-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 36

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-24-17

8-14-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 245

USS SEATTLE

8-14-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 293

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-23-19

Place Inactive

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN-

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name ERNSTMEYER - JAMES WALTER

Service Number 140-72-52

Enlistment ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-27-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YS 9 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.  
XXX

Home Address 3818 CHICAGO AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

F Served at

From

To

Served as MINN. No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18

10-9-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN RADIO 168

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ 3-16-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL- CAMBRIDGE

MASS.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

Name **ERSKINE GORDON MCCLURE** Service Number **140-73-41**  
 Enlistment **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
 Enrolled **18 YS 4 MS.** Date **8-9-18**  
 Age at Entrance **18 YS 4 MS.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO** U. **XXX**  
 Home Address **825 TUSCOVIA AVE.** Town **ST PAUL** U. S. N. R. F.  
 County **MINN.** State **MINN.**  
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
 SCHOOL- MINNEAPOLIS  
 MINN.

8-26-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
 ELECTRICIAN  
 RADIO

95

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX** **2-2-19** **MASS.** **LANDSMAN FOR**  
 Place **Inactive Duty** **NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL- CAMBRIDGE** Rating at Discharge **ELECTRICIAN**  
**RADIO**

Name ERVEN ALBERT JAMES

Service Number 140-74-08

Enlisted

Enrolled XX

Age at Entrance

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

8-8-18

Home Address

18 YS 7 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

GRAND RAPIDS

State

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

95

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-29-19

Place

Inactive XXX

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK VA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ERVEN - FRED HANDLEY Service Number 140-74-10  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-17-17  
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance 21 YS 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 Home Address Town GRAND RAPIDS  
 County State MINN.

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-17-17	4-24-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	106
RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON	4-24-17	5-18-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	467
NAVAL HOSPITAL- CHELSEA MASS.	5-18-17	7-18-17		
RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON	7-18-17	8-21-17		
USS CHESTER	8-21-17	6-21-18		
Remarks: NAVAL BARRACKS				
BASE 9 GIBRALTER SPAIN	6-21-18	7-19-18		
USS CHESTER	7-19-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 9-30-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION- Rating at Discharge

Name **ESSEN, Harold Louis**  
 Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at **Navy Recruiting Station, Minneapolis, Minn.**  
 Rate **Apprentice Seaman**  
 Born at **Two Harbors, Minnesota**  
 Home address: **617 - 7th Avenue, Two Harbors, Minn.**

Service Number **149-76-56**  
 Date **8-17-18**  
 Branch of service **U. S. N.**  
 Date **4-14-99** Color **white**

Served on active duty	From	To	Served as	From	To
Naval Training Station, Great Lakes, Ill.	8-17-18	11-18-18	A.S.	8-17-18	10-31-18
Naval Training Station, Hampton Roads, Va.	11-19-18	11-28-18	F.3c.	11- 1-18	6-30-19
U.S.S. IOWA	11-29-18	1- 4-19	Yeo.3c.	7- 1-19	8-14-19
Receiving Ship at New York	1- 5-19	1-22-19	Yeo.2c.	8-15-19	9-19-19
U.S.S. NANSEMOND	1-23-19	9-16-19			
Navy Recruiting Station, Minneapolis, Minn.	9-17-19	9-19-19			

Honorable Discharge 19 September 1919 from the Navy Recruiting Station, Minneapolis, Minnesota, as Yeoman second class.

Name **ESSEN-PAUL AXEL** Service Number **114-89-66**  
 Enlist ~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION - DULUTH MINN.** Date **6-27-17**  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS 1 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN**  
 Home Address **-** County **-** Town **TWO HARBORS**  
 State **MINN.** U.S. N. R. F. **XXX**

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-2-17	1-26-18	SEAMAN	502
RECEIVING SHIP- PHILADELPHIA PA.	1-26-18	1-29-18		
USS CHARLESTON	1-29-18	3-29-18		
ARMED GUARD DETAIL- NEW YORK N.Y.	3-29-18	8-30-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL- Remarks NEW YORK N.Y.	8-30-18	11-11-18		

Date ~~XXXX~~ **5-5-19** NEWPORT R.I.  
 Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING STATION-** SEAMAN  
 Rating at Discharge



Name ESSER JOHN JAMES

Service Number 140-76/68

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-11-15

Age at Entrance 21 YS 6 MS.

Rate COAL PASSER

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 912 6TH AVE.

Town NORTH MOOREHEAD

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CONNECTICUT	4-6-17	12-29-17	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	132
RECEIVING SHIP--			FIREMAN 1 CLASS	270
CHARLESTON S.C.	12-29-17	4-1-18		
RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK	4-1-18	4-7-18	WATER TENDER	182
USS JEANETTE SKINNER	4-7-18	11-11-18		

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER 4-27-19

Date Discharge 4-27-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK

N.Y. CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge

W16-111.

Name ESSER, John James  
Birth (date) 6 May, 1894.  
(place) Yankton, So. Dakota.  
Enrolled at  
Appointed from Minnesota.  
Permanent Address 912 - 6th Ave., N.  
Moorehead, Minn.

Present Rank Machinist  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

4-28-19: Machinist Prov.

Inactive Duty 6-2-19:Super. Nav. Aux. Res., N.Y.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name **ESSLER - EDWARD JOSEPH**

Service Number

**140-77-98**Enlisted **XX**

at

**RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS****MINN.**

Enrolled

Date

**4-19-18**

Age at Entrance

**30 YS 5 MS.**

Rate

**PAINTER 2 CLASS****U. S. C.****U. S. N. R. F.**

Home Address

**960 CENTRAL AVE.**

Town

**MINNEAPOLIS**

State

**F** Served at

From

To

Served as

**MINN.**  
No. Days**NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.****5-26-18****11-11-18****PAINTER 2 CLASS****206**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

**2-9-19**

Place Inactive Duty

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT****LAKES ILL. PAINTER 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name ESSLING EDWARD MELANCTON

Service Number 140-78-12

Enlisted ☒ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-19-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YS 7 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. C. F.  
XXXX

Home Address 822 SOUTH 4TH ST.

Town

ST PETER

State

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 115

Remarks:

LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 2-15-19

Place Inc:XXX Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

Rating at Discharge

Name ESTABROOKS - BARTLETT HARRISON Service Number 140-78-67  
 Enlisted  
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-15-17  
 Age at Entrance 24 YS 9 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.  
 Home Address Town PARK RAPIDS State MINN. U. S. N. F.  
 County

F	Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	HOME AWAITING ORDERS		6-15-17	8-6-17		
	NAVAL TRAINING STATION-					
	GREAT LAKES ILL.		8-6-17	10-13-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	109
	RECEIVING SHIP-				SEAMAN 2 CLASS	92
	PHILADELPHIA PA.		10-13-17	1-13-18	SHIPS COOK 4	
	NAVAL AIR STATION-				CLASS	120
	PAUILLAC FRANCE		1-13-18	2-6-18	SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS	153
	NAVAL AIR STATION-				SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS	31
	BREST FRANCE		2-6-18	10-1-18		
Remarks	NAVAL AIR STATION-					
	BREST FINISTERE FRANCE		10-1-18	11-11-18		

SHIPS COOK 1 CLASS

Date Discharge 7-31-19  
 Place Inactive Duty ~~XXX~~ USS MOBILE HOBOKEN N.J.

Rating at Discharge

Name ESTAND - GEORGE HERMAN

Service Number 140-78-69

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB.

Date 11-10-17

Enrolled ~~XX~~  
Age at Entrance 21 YS 6 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. F.~~Home Address 433 SHERMAN AVE.  
CountyTown ST PAUL  
State

F Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-10-17 12-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 43

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 190

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17 3-31-18

SEAMAN 133

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

NORFOLK VA.

3-31-18 3-5-18

USS NEBRASKA

4-5-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

INDIANAPOLIS IND. SEAMAN

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

8-9-19

RECRUITING STATION -

Rating at Discharge

Name ESTAND TONY RICHARD

Service Number 140-78-71

Enlistment at Recruiting Station Minneapolis Minn. Date 7-11-18

Enrolled 23 Ys 8 Ms. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.  
U.S.N.R.F.

Age at Entrance

433 SHERBURN AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

Home Address

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-11-18

10-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

123

Remarks:

DIED

Date

XXXX 10-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

NAVAL HOSPITAL-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name ESTES - THOMAS MILTON

Service Number 140-79-45

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 11-6-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

19 YS 10 MS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

423 METROPOLITAN LIFE BLDG.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U.S.N. R.F.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

11-8-17

2-23-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

PELHAM BAY PARK

NEW YORK

2-23-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

102

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

207

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS

61

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX 12-22-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

PARK N.Y. QUARTERMASTER



Name ESTLING CARL THEODORE Service Number 140-80-23  
 Enlisted ~~XX~~ at MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enrolled RECRUITING STATION-  
 Age at Entrance 29 YS 6 MS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE  
 Home Address 1110 E. 35TH ST. Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN. U.S.N.R.F. AVIATION

F Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-1-18

9-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
 CARPENTERS MATE  
 AVIATION

75

RECEIVING SHIP-  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-10-18

9-21-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-  
 KEY WEST FLA.

9-21-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
 2 CLASS  
 AVIATION

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
 Place Inactive Duty

8-5-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. CARPENTERS  
 Rating at Discharge MATE 2 CLASS

Name ETRINGER MICHAEL STANLEY Service Number 140-80-81  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-12-17  
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance 28 YS 3 MS. Rate SHIP WRIGHT  
 Home Address 1603 3RD ST. NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS  
 County State MINN  
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-  
 NORFOLK VA.

6-12-17 2-24-18

SHIP WRIGHT  
 CARPENTERS MATE  
 2 CLASS

384

NAVAL HOSPITAL-  
 NORFOLK VA.

2-24-18 3-8-18

133

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK

3-8-18 10-6-18

USS SHARPE

10-6-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-9-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN. CARPENTERS  
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ Duty NAVAL RECRUITING STATION- Rating at Discharge MATE 2 CLASS

Name <sup>Kittel</sup> HOMELSTAD-MARGARET PAULINE

Service Number 173-51-50

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-29-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate YEOMAN-F-2 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town MONTEVIDEO  
State MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-29-17 11-11-18

YEOMAN-F-2 CLASS  
YEOMAN-F-1 CLASS

307  
71

Remarks: Letter from Bureau of Navigation, 3 March 1931, advises name changed in accordance with marriage certificate submitted.

Date ~~Discharge~~ 8-7-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN-F-1 CLASS

Name ETTER ARTHUR WILLIAM

Service Number 140-81-14

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-23-18

Age at Entrance

21 YS 3 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE

Home Address

83~~2~~ YORK ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

UXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

AVIATION

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-25-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINIST MATE  
AVIATION

111

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

4-14-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS  
AVIATION

Name **ETTER - HENRY MATH** Service Number **140-81-24**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-13-18**  
 Enrolled **XX** Age at Entrance **25 YS 10 MS.** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS** U. S. N. **XXXXX** F.  
 Home Address **833 YORK ST.** Town **ST PAUL** State **MINN.**  
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-13-18

7-29-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

182

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

NORFOLK VA.

7-29-18

8-8-18

USS NEVADA

8-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-20-19** FIREMAN 3 CLASS  
 Place Inactive Duty **USS NEVADA** NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge

Name ETTER - ORANGE FRANKLIN

Service Number 140-81-34

Enlisted XX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-16-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 27 YS 1 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R.F.  
XXXX

Home Address

Town

WAYZATA

State

F

County

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-16-17

7-1-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

NEWPORT R.I.

7-1-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

102

USS WYOMING

8-9-17

8-27/17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

217

USS MISSOURI

8-27-17

9-28-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

31

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-28-17

10-12-17

BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS

163

USS INDIANA

10-12-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

BLACKSMITH

2 CLASS

Date Discharge 9-19-19

Place Inactive XXX USS SIERRA NEWYORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge